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July 2, 2015 

Bob Casey 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Dear Mr. Casey, 
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In accordance with 47 C.F.R. 54.205, FLATEL, Inc. hereby relinquishes its ETC 
designation in the State of Florida. 
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FLA TEL believes the future for Lifeline customers is through wireless providers, and 
FLA TEL bas had a pending wireless ETC petition for Florida pending at the FCC since 
December 14, 2012. 

We presently have no Lifeline customers, so transfer of existing Lifeline customers to 
other remaining ETCs is moot. 

Also, please note that FLA TEL's address has changed. Correspondence can be delivered 
to PO Box 211192, Royal Palm Beach, FL 33421 

Regards, 

AbbyMalari 
CEO 
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